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Re: Notice in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the Wasté Management
(Licensing) Regulations

.Dear Mr. D Moran,

I am to refer to the above referenced application for a waste licence relating to a facility
at Lawlor Brothers Waste Disposal Ltd t/a Access Skip Hire, Unit 28, John F. Kennedy
Road, JFK Industrial Estate, Naas Road, Dublin 12. Having examined the
documentation submitted, I am to advise that the Agency is of the view that the

‘documentation does not comply with Article 12 and Article 13 of the Waste

Management (Licensing) Regulations.

You are therefore requested, in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(i1) of the regulations,
to take the steps and supply the information detailed below:

ARTICLE 12 & 13 COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS

1. Submit a copy of Planning Register Reference SD06A/0086.

' 2. Submit a non-technical summary in accordance with Article 12(1)(u) of the
Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations.

3. Table 3.4.6 of the EIS states that no electronic or electrical waste will be
accepted at the facility, however, Table 3.4.1 specifies the acceptance of this
waste category. Clarify the waste categories to be accepted on site and update
the affected tables. Please note that WEEE (Waste Electrical and Electronic
Equipment) was observed on site on the 28/06/2006.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Submit details on the acceptance and storage arrangements for WEEE (Waste
Electrical and Electronic Equipment).

Correct and resubmit the EWC codes provided in Section 3.4.1 of the EIS.
Provide EWC codes for all waste types accepted at the facility.

Quantify the operational requirements for 24 hour a day operations. Specify in
particular;

(a) Proposed hours of operation

(b) Proposed hours of waste acceptance/handling

(c) Any other relevant hours of operation expected.

Give summary details and an assessment of the impacts of the increased
opening hours including any proposed mitigation measures.

Attachment C of the licence application states that the cdmpany employ c. 25
employees but Section 3.4.2.2 of the EIS states the company currently employs
atotal of 18 staff. Please clarify.

Submit a revised site drainage plan. Illustrate the drainage from the roofs of
Buildings 1 and 2 and the point of exit from the site of all storm water. Indicate
the drainage systems for the wheel wash and the truck wash.

Submit a revised ‘Existing Site Layout’ drawihg to reflect the actual site layout
1.e. include the plant, tanks and storage areas, etc as observed on a recent site
visit..

Indicate on a revised ‘Proposed Site Layout’ drawing the proposed locations of
all plant tanks and storage areas etc.

Provide details on the tanks illustrated in Drawing No. 01.

Section 3.2.1.13 of the EIS states that construction and demolition (C & D)
waste will be processed indoors in one of the facility buildings, however,
Section 3.6.3 states that processing of C & D waste will occur in the processing
yard. Please clarify.

Section 3.6.3 indicates the use of roller shutter doors in Building 3. Confirm if
doors are proposed for Buildings 1 & 2 and if so specify the design of said
doors.

Your reply to this notice should include a revised non-technical summary (Application
Form and EIS) which reflects the information you supply in compliance with the notice,
insofar as that information impinges on the non-technical summary.

In the case where any drawings already submitted are subject to revision consequent on
this request, a revised drawing should be prepared in each case. It is not sufficient to
annotate the original drawing with a textual correction. Where such revised drawings
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are submitted, provide a list of drawing titles, drawing numbers and revision status,
which correlates the revised drawings with the superseded versions.

Please supply the information in thé form of a one original plis two copies within 4
weeks of the date of this notice. In addition submit sixteen copies of the requested
information to the Agency in electronic searchable PDF format on CD-ROM. Please
note that all maps/drawings should not exceed A3 in size.

Please note that the application’s register number is Reg No: W0227-01. Please direct
all correspondence in relation to this matter to Noeleen Keavey, Licensing Unit, Office
of Licensing & Guidance, Environmental Protection Agency, Headquarters, PO Box
3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford quoting the register number.

Yours sincerely,

\
”AA\Q"\. CK\Qe,JS\ N
Dr. Karen Creed
Inspector

Office of Licensing & Guidance
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